
 
 
 

Organization Contact:​
Adrienne Markworth​

adrienne@leahspantry.org​
650-351-7780 

 

March 26, 2025 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC BOARD MEETING 

Leah’s Pantry provides written notice of its upcoming public Board meeting as required by 
San Francisco Administrative Code 12L.4(d)(2). 

●​ Date: May 13, 2025​
 

●​ Time: 5:00 - 6:30 PM PST​
 

●​ Location: This meeting will be held virtually via Zoom.​
 

○​ Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://leahspantrysf-org.zoom.us/j/7034264112?omn=86211372862 

○​ Meeting ID: 703 426 4112 

Agenda to be posted separately. 

This notice is being sent to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and the San Francisco 
Main Library Government Information Center for public posting, in compliance with San 
Francisco Administrative Code requirements. 

Sincerely,​
Ciera Lazott  

Executive Assistant 

Leah’s Pantry 

ciera.lazott@leahspantry.org 

 

 
 

Leah’s Pantry, Inc. 
3019 Mission Street 
San Francisco, CA 94110 
leahspantry.org 

https://leahspantrysf-org.zoom.us/j/7034264112?omn=86211372862
http://www.leahspantry.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ciera Lazott
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Adrienne Markworth; Eric Hazzard; Katherine Bailey; Shiloh Williams; Joe Cancilla
Subject: Public Board Meeting Notice Submission
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:54:40 AM
Attachments: Leah"s Pantry_May 2025_Open Board Meeting.pdf

 

To: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors & San Francisco Main Library Government
Information Center

Hello,

The notice for our upcoming public board meeting in May, in compliance with SF Admin
Code 12L.4(d)(2), is attached. Please confirm receipt and let me know if any additional
information is needed.

Best,
Ciera Lazott

Executive Assistant
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
San Diego, CA
Leah's Pantry
leahspantry.org
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